Apr-08-05 12:47 8

San Gabriel Valley Council of Governments

April 8, 2005 -

Ms. Michele Jackson

Board Secretary

Los Angeles County

Metropolitan Transportation Authority
" 1 Gateway Plaza

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Ms. Jackson:

At its March 17th meeting, the Governing Board approved the San Gabriel Valley
Council of Governments’® nomination of David Spence to serve as our representative on

the San Gabriel Valley Govemance Council. Our previous representative was Bart
Doyle.

Should you have any questions regarding this nomination, please contact me
at (626) 564-9702.

Sincerely,

4

Nicholas T. Conyay
Executive Director

NTC:ts
c: Jack Gabig

Encl. 3/17/05 Goveming Board Minutes
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